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From: Karen.Lentz@icann.org
To: Karen Lentz
Subject: Adobe Connect - Chat Transcript from Trademark Clearinghouse
Date: Friday, February 10, 2012 5:43:32 AM


  Karen Lentz:Hello everyone
  Karen Lentz:We will begin momentarily
  567321 2:Keith Barritt here -- I must be one of the "56321" participants, having signed in as a
"guest."  Unfortunately I must leave the call in 30 minutes or so.
  Karen Lentz:ok thanks Keith
  Jonathan Robinson:Hi.  I am afraid I cannot locate my copy of the previous dial-in numbers.  Would
apprecaite a UK dial-in number.
  Karen Lentz:Jonathan, you can find the numbers for all countries at http://www.adigo.com/icann/
  Francisco Arias:0800 056 9431
  Jonathan Robinson:Thanks
  Jonathan Robinson:Need a numeric ID to get into the call as well.
  William Yang:567321.
  Jonathan Robinson:Thanks
  Hong Xue:Entity 2 may be verified by the Resitry sperately, ratherh than through TMCH.
  Tom Barrett - EnCirca:@Keith +1
  Hong Xue:e.g. a licensee under an ordinary license. Can it report the data to TMCH without the
permission of the TM holder?
  Karen Lentz:Very helpful input from everyone today
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